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FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Questions regarding the service contract
inventory should be directed to David
Graham in the Acquisitions
Management Branch at (202) 273-4047
or david.graham@nlrb.gov.

Dated: January 26, 2012.

By Direction of the Board.
Lester A. Heltzer,
Executive Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2012-2136 Filed 1-31-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7545-01-P

NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION
SAFETY BOARD

Sunshine Act Meeting

TIME AND DATE: 9:30 a.m., Tuesday,
February 14, 2012.

PLACE: NTSB Conference Center, 429
L’Enfant Plaza SW., Washington, DC
20594.

STATUS: The ONE item is open to the
public.

MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

8145A: Railroad Accident Report—
Derailment of CN Freight Train
U70691-18 with Subsequent
Hazardous Materials Release and Fire,
Cherry Valley, Illinois, June 19, 2009.

NEWS MEDIA CONTACT: Telephone: (202)
314-6100.

The press and public may enter the
NTSB Conference Center one hour prior
to the meeting for set up and seating.

Individuals requesting specific
accommodations should contact
Rochelle Hall at (202) 314-6305 by
Friday, February 10, 2012.

The public may view the meeting via
a live or archived Webcast by accessing
a link under “News & Events” on the
NTSB home page at http://
www.ntsb.gov.

Schedule updates including weather-
related cancellations are also available
at http://www.ntsb.gov.

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: Candi
Bing, (202) 314—6403 or by email at
bingc@ntsb.gov.

Friday, January 27, 2012.
Candi R. Bing,
Federal Register Liaison Officer.
[FR Doc. 2012—-2277 Filed 1-30-12; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 7533-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards (ACRS) Meeting of the
ACRS Subcommittee on Thermal-
Hydraulics Phenomena; Notice of
Meeting

The ACRS Subcommittee on Thermal-
Hydraulics Phenomena will hold a
meeting on February 22, 2012, Room T—
2B3, 11545 Rockville Pike, Rockville,
Maryland.

The entire meeting will be open to
public attendance.

The agenda for the subject meeting
shall be as follows:

Wednesday, February 22, 2012—8:30
a.m. Until 4 p.m.

The Subcommittee will review Final
Regulatory Guide (1.79),
“Preoperational Testing of Emergency
Core Cooling Systems for Pressurized
Water Reactors,” and Draft Guide DG—
1277, “Initial Test Program of
Emergency Core Cooling Systems for
Boiling Water Reactors.” The
Subcommittee will hear presentations
by and hold discussions with the NRC
staff and other interested persons
regarding this matter. The
Subcommittee will gather information,
analyze relevant issues and facts, and
formulate proposed positions and
actions, as appropriate, for deliberation
by the Full Committee.

Members of the public desiring to
provide oral statements and/or written
comments should notify the Designated
Federal Official (DFO), Kent Howard
(Telephone (301) 415—2989 or Email:
Kent.Howard@nrc.gov) five days prior to
the meeting, if possible, so that
appropriate arrangements can be made.
Thirty-five hard copies of each
presentation or handout should be
provided to the DFO thirty minutes
before the meeting. In addition, one
electronic copy of each presentation
should be emailed to the DFO one day
before the meeting. If an electronic copy
cannot be provided within this
timeframe, presenters should provide
the DFO with a CD containing each
presentation at least thirty minutes
before the meeting. Electronic
recordings will be permitted only
during those portions of the meeting
that are open to the public. Detailed
procedures for the conduct of and
participation in ACRS meetings were
published in the Federal Register on
October 17, 2011, (76 FR 64127—-64128).

Detailed meeting agendas and meeting
transcripts are available on the NRC
Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/doc-collections/acrs. Information

regarding topics to be discussed,
changes to the agenda, whether the
meeting has been canceled or
rescheduled, and the time allotted to
present oral statements can be obtained
from the Web site cited above or by
contacting the identified DFO.
Moreover, in view of the possibility that
the schedule for ACRS meetings may be
adjusted by the Chairman as necessary
to facilitate the conduct of the meeting,
persons planning to attend should check
with these references if such
rescheduling would result in a major
inconvenience.

If attending this meeting, please enter
through the One White Flint North
building, 11555 Rockville Pike,
Rockville, MD. After registering with
security, please contact Mr. Theron
Brown (Telephone (240) 888—9835) to
be escorted to the meeting room.

Dated: January 25, 2012.
Antonio F. Dias,

Technical Advisor, Advisory Committee on
Reactor Safeguards.

[FR Doc. 2012-2175 Filed 1-31-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[NRC-2012-0002]
Sunshine Federal Register Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETINGS: Nuclear
Regulatory Commission,

DATE: Week of January 30, 2012.

PLACE: Commissioners’ Conference
Room, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville,
Maryland.

STATUS: Public and Closed.

ADDITIONAL ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:

Week of January 30, 2012

Monday, January 30, 2012
1 p.m. Discussion of Management and
Personnel Issues (Closed—Ex. 2 and
6)
* * * * *

* The schedule for Commission
meetings is subject to change on short
notice. To verify the status of meetings,
call (recording)—(301) 415-1292.
Contact person for more information:
Rochelle Bavol, (301) 415-1651.

* * * * *

Additional Information

By a vote of 5-0 on January 26 and
27, 2012, the Commission determined
pursuant to U.S.C. 552b(e) and
§9.107(a) of the Commission’s rules that
the above referenced Discussion of
Management and Personnel issues be
held with less than one week notice to
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http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/acrs
mailto:david.graham@nlrb.gov
http://www.ntsb.gov
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the public. The meeting is scheduled on
January 30, 2012.

The NRC Commission Meeting
Schedule can be found on the Internet
at: http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/policy-
making/schedule.html

The NRC provides reasonable
accommodation to individuals with
disabilities where appropriate. If you
need a reasonable accommodation to
participate in these public meetings, or
need this meeting notice or the
transcript or other information from the
public meetings in another format (e.g.
braille, large print), please notify Bill
Dosch, Chief, Work Life and Benefits
Branch, at (301) 415—6200, TDD: (301)
415-2100, or by email at
william.dosch@nrc.gov. Determinations
on requests for reasonable
accommodation will be made on a case-
by-case basis.

This notice is distributed
electronically to subscribers. If you no
longer wish to receive it, or would like
to be added to the distribution, please
contact the Office of the Secretary,
Washington, DC 20555 (301-415-1969),
or send an email to
darlene.wright@nrc.gov.

January 27, 2012.
Richard J. Laufer,

Technical Coordinator, Office of the
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2012-2310 Filed 1-30-12; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION
[Docket No. A2012—-116; Order No. 1175]
Post Office Closing

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This document informs the
public that an appeal of the closing of
the Imperial, Texas post office has been
filed. It identifies preliminary steps and
provides a procedural schedule.
Publication of this document will allow
the Postal Service, petitioners, and
others to take appropriate action.
DATES: Deadline for Petitioner’s Form
61: February 15, 2012, 4:30 p.m., eastern
time; deadline for answering brief in
support of the Postal Service: March 6,
2012, 4:30 p.m., eastern time. See the
Procedural Schedule in the
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section for
other dates of interest.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically by accessing the “Filing

Online” link in the banner at the top of
the Commission’s Web site (http://
www.prc.gov) or by directly accessing
the Commission’s Filing Online system
at https://www.prc.gov/prc-pages/filing-
online/login.aspx. Commenters who
cannot submit their views electronically
should contact the person identified in
the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT
section as the source for case-related
information for advice on alternatives to
electronic filing.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Stephen L. Sharfman, General Counsel,
at (202) 789-6820 (case-related
information) or DocketAdmins@prc.gov
(electronic filing assistance).
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice is
hereby given that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
404(d), the Commission received four
petitions for review of the Postal
Service’s determination to close the
Imperial post office in Imperial, Texas.
The first petition for review received
January 11, 2012, was filed by Maxine
King. The second petition for review
received January 11, 2012, was filed by
Wanda Lewis. The third petition for
review received January 11, 2012, was
filed by the Imperial Public Library. The
fourth petition for review received
January 11, 2012, was filed by Nellie
McDowell. The earliest postmark date is
January 4, 2012.

The Commission hereby institutes a
proceeding under 39 U.S.C. 404(d)(5)
and establishes Docket No. A2012-116
to consider Petitioners’ appeal. If
Petitioners would like to further explain
their position with supplemental
information or facts, Petitioners may
either file a Participant Statement on
PRC Form 61 or file a brief with the
Commission no later than February 15,
2012.

Issues apparently raised. Petitioners
contend that: (1) The Postal Service
failed to consider the effect of the
closing on the community (see 39 U.S.C.
404(d)(2)(A)@{)); and (2) there are factual
errors contained in the Final
Determination.

After the Postal Service files the
administrative record and the
Commission reviews it, the Commission
may find that there are more legal issues
than those set forth above, or that the
Postal Service’s determination disposes
of one or more of those issues. The
deadline for the Postal Service to file the
applicable administrative record with
the Commission is January 26, 2012.
The due date for any responsive
pleading by the Postal Service to this
Notice is January 30, 2012.

Notwithstanding the Postal Service’s
determination to close this post office,
on December 15, 2011, the Postal

Service advised the Commission that it
“will delay the closing or consolidation
of any Post Office until May 15, 2012”.1
The Postal Service further indicated that
it “will proceed with the
discontinuance process for any Post
Office in which a Final Determination
was already posted as of December 12,
2011, including all pending appeals.”
Id. It stated that the only “Post Offices”
subject to closing prior to May 16, 2012
are those that were not in operation on,
and for which a Final Determination
was posted as of, December 12, 2011. It
affirmed that it ““will not close or
consolidate any other Post Office prior
to May 16, 2012.” Id. Lastly, the Postal
Service requested the Commission ‘“‘to
continue adjudicating appeals as
provided in the 120-day decisional
schedule for each proceeding.” Id.

The Postal Service’s Notice outlines
the parameters of its newly announced
discontinuance policy. Pursuant to the
Postal Service’s request, the
Commission will fulfill its appellate
responsibilities under 39 U.S.C.
404(d)(5).

Availability; Web site posting. The
Commission has posted the appeal and
supporting material on its Web site at
http://www.prc.gov. Additional filings
in this case and participants’
submissions also will be posted on the
Commission’s Web site, if provided in
electronic format or amenable to
conversion, and not subject to a valid
protective order. Information on how to
use the Commission’s Web site is
available online or by contacting the
Commission’s webmaster via telephone
at (202) 789—6873 or via electronic mail
at prc-webmaster@prc.gov.

The appeal and all related documents
are also available for public inspection
in the Commission’s docket section.
Docket section hours are 8 a.m. to 4:30
p.m., eastern time, Monday through
Friday, except on Federal government
holidays. Docket section personnel may
be contacted via electronic mail at prc-
dockets@prc.gov or via telephone at
(202) 789-6846.

Filing of documents. All filings of
documents in this case shall be made
using the Internet (Filing Online)
pursuant to Commission rules 9(a) and
10(a) at the Commission’s Web site,
http://www.prec.gov, unless a waiver is
obtained. See 39 CFR 3001.9(a) and
3001.10(a). Instructions for obtaining an
account to file documents online may be
found on the Commission’s Web site or
by contacting the Commission’s docket

1 United States Postal Service Notice of Status of
the Moratorium on Post Office Discontinuance
Actions, December 15, 2011 (Notice).
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